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Presentation Notes
Before I discuss our journey at Delta and Aeromexico, I want to provide a little background on how just culture has evolved in the US.25 years ago, we waited for something to go wrong. And when it did, we searched for the perpetrator, blamed them, wrote a few new rules and moved on.
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1975 -  The primary mission of the FAA is to promote aviation safety. To further this mission, the FAA instituted a voluntary reporting program in 1975, designed to encourage the identification and reporting of deficiencies and discrepancies in the system. Based on information obtained from this program, the FAA would take corrective action as necessary to remedy defects or deficiencies in the National Airspace. The reports may also provide data for improving the current system and planning for a future system. The effectiveness of this program depended on the free, unrestricted flow of information from the users of the NAS. But if users were subject to possible enforcement action from the FAA, or punitive action from their employers, they would likely not come forward.So the FAA partnered with NASA, which receives, processes, and analyzes the raw data from the reports, thus ensuring the anonymity of the reporter and all parties involved in an incident or occurrence and, consequently, increase the flow of information necessary for the effective evaluation of the safety and efficiency of the system.The FAA will not seek, and NASA will not release or make available to the FAA, any report filed with NASA under the ASRS or any other information that might reveal the identity of any party involved in an occurrence or incident reported under the ASRS. There has been no breach of confidentiality.Regulatory Restrictions. Title 14 of the Code of Federal Regulations (14 CFR) part 91, § 91.25 prohibits the use of any reports submitted to NASA under the ASRS (or information derived therefrom) in any disciplinary action, except information concerning criminal offenses or accidentsEnforcement Restrictions. The FAA considers the filing of a report with NASA concerning an incident or occurrence involving a violation of 49 U.S.C. subtitle VII or the 14 CFR to be indicative of a constructive attitude. Such an attitude will tend to prevent future violations. Accordingly, although a finding of violation may be made, neither a civil penalty nor certificate suspension will be imposed if: (1) The violation was inadvertent and not deliberate; (2) The violation did not involve a criminal offense, accident, or action under 49 U.S.C. § 44709, which discloses a lack of qualification or competency, which is wholly excluded from this policy;.Though the words were not used, this was the FAA’s first step towards Just Culture. But it has taken many years and is still maturing.



• There is no such thing as an error-free system

• No task will ever have 100% reliability

• Employees do not come to work intent on making a mistake

Professional ≠ Perfect 

Why “Just Culture”?
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Perfection is simply not an obtainable standard in any endeavor or system.  (NASA)Humans are fallible and we will never be able to design a task that has 100% reliability.  We can get close – Nuclear power plants – 1 in 1 billion, but not 100%A common mis-perception in society is that professionals, with proper training, are perfect.  This simply isn’t true.We can hold professionals to a higher standard, but we shouldn’t expect them to be perfect.



Why “Just Culture”?

• Front line employees generally see threats to the airline first.  
They are our First Responders for Safety – an “early 
warning” system for changes in risk.

• Reporting – knowing they will not be penalized for an 
“honest mistake” – uncovers risks that would otherwise be 
unknown or worse, only discovered after an unwanted event.

• A good Safety Culture requires a Reporting Culture to 
survive. You will not have a strong Reporting Culture without 
Just Culture.

• It is a systems approach to examining incidents and 
accidents that includes analysis of human actions and intent.
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Balancing Act

Punitive Blame-Free

Safety

5

Presenter
Presentation Notes
But it is a balancing act. On the punitive side, the organization takes action against an employee based on the severity of the outcome.  Individual accountability is the primary focus.On the blame-free side, the organization doesn’t hold anyone accountable for their actions.  The focus is solely on the system.The goal is to balance system and individual accountability to support system safety. Hold employees and leaders accountable, but work to understand WHY things happen rather WHO did it.We have all experienced this. When something happens, everyone wants to immediately know what happened and who did it. So you tell them, “Eddie did it”. And what happens? Eddie gets fired. That fixed the problem, right? We got rid of the problem named Eddie. But only until the same thing happens to Maria. Because we didn’t take the time to slow down, talk to Eddie, and learn not just WHAT happened, but more importantly WHY it happened. If Eddie is really the problem, then we help Eddie by retraining him, moving him into a better suited position, or maybe letting him go. But more likely, by taking our time we will learn the SYSTEM is the problem. And by fixing the system, we improve safety.ASAP helps us do this.



Delta Air Lines Safety Policy

• Safety is fundamental to our success

• We are each personally responsible

• We support non-punitive reporting

• Principle # 1 from “Rules of the Road”:

Put Safety First - Always 
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Delta/Aeromexico Partnership

• Equity, Alliance & Codeshare Partners
• Began collaboration on ASAP & Just Culture in 

2019 
• Shared goal of improving safety
• Significant cultural change within Aeromexico

• Joint effort to develop/provide Just Culture training to 
AM leadership – The Aloft Group

• Delta provided training/guidance on ASAP
• Launched ASAP & Just Culture in March 2020

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Discuss Mexican culture of “don’t say anything”



Delta/Aeromexico Partnership

• Delta introducing Just Culture in Leader Immersion 
training

• Traditionally a punitive culture
• Now focused on human behavior

• Aeromexico pilots and leaders embracing ASAP
• Over 140 reports since March
• Several safety improvements implemented
• Other Latin American countries looking to 
Aeromexico for assistance in establishing ASAP
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Discuss Mexican culture of “don’t say anything”



“People make errors, which lead to accidents. 
Accidents lead to deaths. The standard solution is to 
blame the people involved. If we find out who made 
the errors and punish them, we solve the problem, 
right? Wrong. The problem is seldom the fault of an 
individual; it is the fault of the system. Change the 
people without changing the system and the problems 
will continue.”

- Don Norman, Author, the Design of Everyday Things

Presenter
Presentation Notes
One of my favorite quotes related to human behavior.



Questions?
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Presentation Notes
Trust is the most important thing.Human error is inevitable.Manage risk.Follow the MOU.
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